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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, TW-A325

445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Audio Division, Media Bureau
Re:  Station WLTB
Facility ID No. 71400
Johnson City, NY

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of GM Broadcasting, Inc., licensee of Radio Station WLTB, and in
accordance with the provisions of Section 73.1125(d)(1) of the Rules, this will advise that
the station's main studio was relocated, as of October 15, 2015, to the following location:

2801E. Main Street
Suite 5
Endwell, NY 13760

This location is in compliance with the requirements of Section 73.1125(a) of the
Rules.



Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
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Should additional information be necessary in connection with this matter, please

communicate with this office.
Very truly yours,
/) f’f Fgteb
I, »

Counsel for
GM Broadcasting, Inc.

Cc: Steve Gilinsky



	page 1
	page 2

